NO. 18-15, Change 1
TRAINING AND EMPLOYMENT

DATE
NOTICE December 16, 2015

TO:

ALL INDIAN AND NATIVE AMERICAN GRANTEES

FROM: BYRON ZUIDEMA /s/ for PORTIA WU

Assistant Secretary

SUBJECT: Native American Employment and Training Council Call for Nominations

Purpose. To correct the first full sentence on page 2; to change the expiration date for the
appointment of the 12 members to April 2, 2016; and to make a correction to the Region 1V
nominations to include Oklahoma (OK). Everything else remains the same.

References. Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 18-15, Native American Employment
and Training Council Call for Nomination.

Instructions. On page 2, the second sentence should read: The diversity in such
membership includes, but is not limited to, race, gender, disability, sexual orientation, and
gender identity. On page two, paragraph 4; change the expiration date for the appointment of
the 12 members to April 2, 2016. On page two, a change should be made to REGION 1V,
DALLAS (includes AR, CO, LA, MT, ND, NM, OK, SD, TX, UT, and WY).

Action Requested. Please share this information with appropriate individuals.

Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Ms. Athena Brown, Designated Federal Officer, at
(202) 693-3737.
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